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Emily Petit

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Re: Public Records Request — Death Investigation of Jennifer Murphy and Kirin Hammer

Dear Ms. Petit,

This letter will notice receipt of your request for records that was received by the
Vermont Attorney General’s Office on September 22, 2021.
The Attorney General’s Office was not involved with the death investigations involving

Jennifer Murphy or Kirin Hammer and, therefore, has no records responsive to your request.

Sincerely,

/s/ Paul A. Barkus

Paul A. Barkus

Assistant Attorney General

Criminal Division

Office of the Attorney General of Vermont
(802) 828-6907
paul.barkus@vermont.gov








